
Alan Wilson
Attorney General

"SOUTB'

October 8, 2019

Amy Cofield, Esquire
Executive Director

South Carolina State Accident Fund

Post Office Box 102100

Columbia, SC 29221

Dear Ms. Cofield:

You seek an opinion of this Office "relating to benefits potentially due members of the
South Carolina National [Guard] who were permanently injured during a period of state-ordered
military duty in October 2015." You note that "[tjhis issue was addressed by our General
Assembly in this year's State Appropriation[s] Act." You relate that "[t]he applicable Proviso,
Section 75.2 in Part IB of the Act, directs that the State Accident Fund ("The Fund") establish a
military disability benefits program."

Your letter presents three questions: (1) [wjhether this Proviso effects a valid
appropriation under state law; (2) [ajssuming there is a valid appropriation, whether the
circumstances under which The Fimd operates will negate its ability to legally fund the military
disability pension with the premiums collected from its policy holders, including state agencies
and non-state governmental entities; and (3) [wjhether there are any other legal impediments to
The Fund paying settlements in the form of either a one-time lump sum settlement or periodic
payments to be made during the lifetime of the claimants?" In summary, our answers to these
questions are: "yes," "no" and "no" respectively. We will discuss each of these issues more fully
below.

Background

By way of background, you state the following in your request letter:

Background

Two members of the South Carolina National Guard were permanently injured on
October 4, 2015 while on state-ordered duty, or "State Active Duty", in response to a
severe flood-related emergency. I refer to these valued members of our National
Guard as Soldier 1 and Soldier 2 in order to protect their privacy. Both were ordered
to duty pursuant to Governor Haley's Executive Order No. 2015-28, which cited her
authority under Article IV, Section 13 of the State Constitution and South Carolina
Code §§ 25-1- 1820(9) and 25-1-1840(d). The two were injured in the same
accident, which occurred when the military vehicle/equipment driven by Soldier 1
was overcome by rising water crossing a roadway/bridge, swept off the
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